
ROADS SUB-COMMITTEE HYBRID MEETING 
MONDAY, MARCH 4TH, 2024 AT 9:30 A.M. 

AGENDA 
 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88134636605?pwd=dzNQMmR6T0FaelcyYzI2b0ljYjF4UT09  

Meeting ID: 881 3463 6605 

Passcode: 844919 

One tap mobile 

+17806660144,,88134636605#,,,,*844919# Canada 

+12042727920,,88134636605#,,,,*844919# Canada 

Dial by your location 

• +1 780 666 0144 Canada 

• +1 204 272 7920 Canada 

• +1 438 809 7799 Canada 

• +1 587 328 1099 Canada 

• +1 647 374 4685 Canada 

• +1 647 558 0588 Canada 

• +1 778 907 2071 Canada 

Meeting ID: 881 3463 6605 

Passcode: 844919 
 

1. Call to Order 

Welcome to all in Attendance and note to the Public – this Committee 

meeting is being recorded and will be available on the Township website 

under the Boards and Committee (Roads Sub-Committee) section within 5 

business days of the Committee meeting. 

2. Land Acknowledgement 

We would like to begin by acknowledging that Melancthon Township recognizes the 
ancestral lands and treaty territories of the Tionontati (Petun/Wyandot(te)), 
Haudenosaunee (Six Nations), and Anishinaabe Peoples.  The Township of Melancthon 
resides within the lands named under the Haldimand Deed of 1784 and the Lake 
Simcoe-Nottawasaga Treaty (Treaty 18).  

These territories upon which we live and learn, are steeped in rich Indigenous history 
and traditions.  It is with this statement that we declare to honour and respect the past 
and present connection of Indigenous peoples with this land, its waterways, and 
resources. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88134636605?pwd=dzNQMmR6T0FaelcyYzI2b0ljYjF4UT09


3. Additions/Deletions/Approval of Agenda 

Moved by _____________ Seconded by ______________ be it resolved that the 
agenda be approved as ________________________. 

4. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest or Conflict of Interest 

5. Approval of Draft Minutes – February 5th, 2024 

Moved by _____________ Seconded by ___________ be it resolved that the minutes of 
the Roads Sub-Committee meeting held on February 5th, 2024, be approved as 
circulated. 

6. Business Arising from Minutes 

7. Correspondence Items 

8. General Business 

1. Update from Public Works Superintendent 

2. Canada Road Safety Week – May 14th – 20th, 2024 

3. 5 Year Capital Plans – Equipment, Roads & Bridges 

4. Road Safety Task Force  

1. Engaging MTO and Dufferin County about Highway 10 and County Road 
17 Intersection 

2. Road Safety Priorities and Investments for 2024 

3. Public Engagement 

5. Other/Additions 

  1. Inspections of Culverts under 3m (CAO/Clerk)      
 

9. Acting Sergeant R. Button – Dufferin OPP 

10. Recommendations to Council 

11. Public Question Period 

12. Confirmation Motion 

Moved by _____________ Seconded by _______________ be it resolved that all 
actions of the Members and Officers of the Roads Sub-Committee with respect to every 
matter addressed and/or adopted by the Board on the above date be hereby adopted, 
ratified, and confirmed; and each motion, resolution and other actions taken by the 
Board members and Officers at the meeting held on the above date are hereby 
adopted, ratified, and confirmed. 



13. Adjournment and Date of Next Meeting 

Moved by _____________ Seconded by _____________ be it resolved that we adjourn 
this Roads Sub-Committee meeting to meet again on Monday April ??, 2024, at 9:30 
a.m. or at the call of the Chair. 



�������������	
����	��	��������	���	��
� ������������ ������� � ��������� �!���"# $
�%��������&��'�����&���(��)��(�!�*�+,�-��.�������/	���0����1�2��34�1�56��	�789�7876&���(��)��(�!�*�+,�-��.���������*��"����+:(��;������+��+�;��<�(��,�+#��&���(��������"��+�����*�&#��*���*�=�<�"��>&�&=?@���(�������'�"�A"�<<,�,�+#��&�&=B��C��D"�!�*�+,�&����++��E�F+����(������(�+����"������'G�<�"�"��'<���"��%�+#���*��(��;��������G���������(���+����;��<�;�����(��(G"����HG��������&���(�������(�EC#������(���*�+,��%��������"��'��������'��+��*�+#������(���IJKJLJMN�OPJL�QJRSTU�QTVJTSWU�XYXZ@�%#�"#������+����.��&���(�[�����(��+#����*��+���+#��%��<(E�C��+#�����(@�+#��"��'��������*�"G��(������#�;��G���+#�+�'G+�(��;���@�'���������@�'�(��+��������(��+#���;G<�����<�����(�G��������+�+����.\(�G�:��'����(�(��;����<"�#�<:��'����(�(��;���*�+��G�:��'����(�(��;���(��+��"+�(�(��;������������;��(��;���(��;����%�+#�G+������+��<+�<<���*��"����+�����"�����"�����+#��"�G�+�,�������;�+�(�+���"+�;�<,�'��+�"�'�+�����+#���"��'�������(�+����"�G�����"�+�]�������+#�������'�"+�;�"���G��+,�+���(�'+���*��(��;����'��"+�"��E�������/	���0����1�2��3�̂		�3���	���_̀�=����+����+#��+#������(�*�"G��*���&���(��)��(�!�*�+,�-��.0	
����a�����
	�����̀���<��+��*�'��'���(����������(����������+�����G��(����C%�++�����(b�����"����.�(G�����+#��%��.��*�+#��"��'����Ec�d��_���������ae����̀�����;��;��%��*�+#��"��'�������(������#+���+��+#�����+��+�;�>�?�G�(��+�.����,������(�;�(G�<�'�<�"�����;�"�Ec���	����f�
�������0����̀���<��+��*�*�"+����(��+�+��'��+�������+����"#��*�+#��;����G�����(���*�+,����G����������((�����(�(G�����&���(�)��(�!�*�+,�-��.E�C#����"������G��*G<�+���G''��+���(�����<�+����������"��<���(������+��+�;��E�g�"������������h������0�
��	�i�+����<�=�<�"��-��.&���(��)��(�!�*�+,�-��.i�+����<���"+����(�!+�+�j'���+����F�'�"+

4kcl

m





 

P a g e  1 | 14 

 

OPERATION IMPACT – NATIONAL FACTS AND STATS  

October 6 - 9, 2023 
 

Road Safety in Canada 

1. International Transport Forum 

According to their Road Safety Annual Report 2022 and Road Safety Data for Canada : 

• Internationally, the total number of road deaths recorded in the first half of 2022 was still lower 
than the totals recorded in the years before the Covid-19 pandemic. 

• Canada reported 1.768 road fatalities in 2021, up 1.3% from 2020 but a 4.5% decrease from the 
2017-2019 average.  

• COVID-19 pandemic: in 2021 traffic volumes increased compared to 2020 but were still not at pre-
pandemic levels of 2019. 

• Road Deaths: 

a.  Road deaths 2010-2021 compared to the linear trend.  

 
 

 

  

https://www.itf-oecd.org/road-safety-annual-report-2022
https://www.itf-oecd.org/sites/default/files/canada-road-safety.pdf


 

Operation Impact 2023 National Facts & Stats  

P
ag

e2
 

b. Road deaths per 100 000 inhabitants by age group, 2019 

 

c. Road deaths by road type, 2019  

 

2. Transport Canada 

According to the Canada Motor Vehicle Traffic Collision Statistics 2021: 

• The number of motor vehicle fatalities was 1,768; up 1.3% from 2020 (1,746). 

• The number of serious injuries increased to 8,185 in 2021; up 4% from 2020 (7,868). 

• The number of total injuries increased to 108,018 in 2021; up 3.6% from 2020 (104,286). 

• The number of fatalities per 100,000 population increased to 4.7 in 2021 (from 4.6 in 2020). It is 
the second lowest on record. 

• The number of fatalities per billion vehicle kilometres travelled increased to 4.8 in 2021 (from 4.7 
in 2020). 

• 2021 saw a decrease in the percentage of occupants that were killed or seriously injured who were 
not wearing seatbelts.  

• There are 8 categories of contributing factors in fatal collisions: 

 
 

  

https://tc.canada.ca/en/road-transportation/statistics-data/canadian-motor-vehicle-traffic-collision-statistics-2021


 

Operation Impact 2023 National Facts & Stats  

P
ag

e3
 

 

3. Canada’s Road Safety Strategy 2025 

Canada is one of the first countries in the world to adopt a national road safety strategy. 

According to the Canada’s Road Safety Strategy 2025 – Towards Zero: The Safest Roads in the 
World published in January 2016: 

This is Canada’s fourth (4th) national road safety strategy. 

a. 1996: Road Safety Vision 2001 – The progress made during RSV 2001 can be measured by 
the 10% decrease in fatalities and 16% decline in serious injuries despite steady increases in 
the road user population. 

b. 2001: Road Safety Vision 2010 – The national target called for a 30% decrease in the average 
number of road users killed and seriously injured during the 2008-2010 period compared to 
1996-2001 baseline figures. Although the 30% reduction in fatalities and serious injuries was 
not achieved by 2010, it was achieved soon after in 2011.  

c. 2011: Road Safety Strategy 2015 – Road safety was approached in a different way 

introducing the Safe System Approach as a holistic way to tackle road user, vehicle and road 

infrastructure issues and moved away from having established numerical targets. Having said 

that, in 2013, the number of fatalities and serious injuries on Canada’s roads both decreased by 

21% when compared to the 2006-2010 baseline period.  

d. 2016: Road Safety Strategy 2025 – This strategy is similar to its predecessors. It retains a 

number of principles key to the strategy’s success that are aligned with international best 

practices in road safety. These principles include adopting the Safe System Approach, having a 

10-year strategy and providing an inventory of proven and promising best practices to address 

key risk groups and contributing factors.  

  

http://roadsafetystrategy.ca/files/RSS-2025-Report-January-2016-with%20cover.pdf
http://roadsafetystrategy.ca/files/RSS-2025-Report-January-2016-with%20cover.pdf


 

Operation Impact 2023 National Facts & Stats  

P
ag

e4
 

4. Transport Canada 

According to the Road Safety in Canada 2020 Report : 

• Between 2011 and 2020, road safety has improved in terms of overall rates of fatalities and 

serious injuries.  

• In 2020, the leading contributing factors for fatalities were speeding (25%) and distracted 

driving (21%). While drinking and driving has decreased, the use of drugs associated with 

driving has increased, particularly cannabis. 

• In 2020, 67% of road user fatalities were occupants of motor vehicles o 49% were drivers and 

18% were passengers. 

• Vulnerable road users made up 30% of fatalities o Pedestrians were the largest class of 

vulnerable road users at 17% o Followed by motorcyclists at 11% and cyclists at 2%. 

• The social cost of motor vehicle collisions in Canada in 2020 is estimated at $36 Billion. 

• Fatalities in collisions involving young drivers, 9% were pedestrians. 

 

Social Costs of Collisions, 2020 

 

 

Fatalities in collisions involving young drivers by road user type, 2020 

  

40% of those fatally injured were the young 

drivers themselves • 21% were passengers 

of young drivers • 26% were occupants of 

other vehicles involved in the collision • 

9% were pedestrians • 2% were cyclists. 

 

 

 

https://tc.canada.ca/sites/default/files/2023-01/Road_Safety_in_Canada_2020_EN.pdf


 

Operation Impact 2023 National Facts & Stats  

P
ag

e5
 

5. Traffic Injury Research Foundation 

According to the Traffic Injury Research Foundation the economic and social consequence of road 

crashes in Canada is estimated to be $25 billion per year, including direct and indirect costs, as well as 

pain and suffering.  

 

Alcohol-Impaired Driving 

1. Traffic Injury Research Foundation (TIRF) 

According to the Traffic Injury Research Foundation:  

• Alcohol-impaired driving  accounted for roughly 1 in 4 road deaths in Canada in 2020.  

 

• 2015 to 2022, the percentage of Canadians that reported driving when they believed themselves to 
be over the legal limit consistently increased, especially in more recent years. 

• In 2019, 69% of respondents agreed drivers should be required to submit to test of physical 

coordination if suspected of being under the influence of alcohol or drugs. 

• In 2019, 56% of respondents agreed the police should be allowed to do random breath tests to 

detect drinking drivers. 

2. Canadian Council of Motor Transport Administrators (CCMTA) 

According to The Alcohol and Drug Crash Problem in Canada 2016 Report:  

• The percentage of alcohol-related fatalities decreased from 36.1% in 1996 to 30.4% in 2005, rose to 
33.9% in 2010, decreased to a low of 26.7% in 2014, and rose to 27.9%. 

• This report further breaks down statistics by provinces and territories.  

 
According to their Compilation of Jurisdictional Roadside Surveys Conducted Prior to Cannabis 

Legalization in 2019: 

• 4.4 % of drivers tested positive for alcohol: 0.8% had a blood alcohol concentration (BAC) under 50 

mg/dL; 0.7% had a BAC of over 80 mg/dL. 

• Alcohol use was most common on Friday and Saturday nights.  

3. Transport Canada 

http://tirf.ca/services/behaviours/
https://tirf.ca/road-safety/alcohol-impaired-driving/
https://www.ccmta.ca/web/default/files/PDF/CCMTA.2016%20Alcohol%20and%20Drug%20Crash%20Problem%20Report.EN.MAR2021.pdf
https://www.ccmta.ca/web/default/files/PDF/A_Compliation_of_Jurisdictional_Roadside_Surverys_Conducted_Prior_to_Cannabis_Legalization_-_September_2019.pdf
https://www.ccmta.ca/web/default/files/PDF/A_Compliation_of_Jurisdictional_Roadside_Surverys_Conducted_Prior_to_Cannabis_Legalization_-_September_2019.pdf


 

Operation Impact 2023 National Facts & Stats  

P
ag

e6
 

According to their Road Safety in Canada 2020 Report: 

• The percentage of fatalities involving a driver being under the influence of alcohol as a contributing 

factor, has decreased from 26% in 2011 to 18% in 2020, a drop of approximately 29%. 

 

Percentage of drivers under the influence of alcohol, 2011-2020 

 

• Fatally injured male drivers were more likely to have been drinking (35%) and have blood 

alcohol concentration over 80 mg% (27%) compared to females (22% and 19% respectively). 

• Drivers aged 25-34 were most likely to have been drinking (5.1%). 

 

Percentage of drivers under the influence of alcohol by age group 

 

  

https://tc.canada.ca/sites/default/files/2023-01/Road_Safety_in_Canada_2020_EN.pdf


 

Operation Impact 2023 National Facts & Stats  

P
ag

e7
 

4. MADD Canada (Mothers Against Drunk Driving) Organization 

According to the MADD Provincial Short-Term Alcohol and Drug-

Related Suspensions & Federal Impaired Driving Charges report in 

2021: 

• There is an increase in alcohol-related criminal charges that 

occurred in Canada in 2019 in comparison to 2017 and 2018. This 

is the first increase in criminal charges for alcohol-related impaired 

driving that Canada has seen since 2011. 

• Breakdowns are also available per province. 

Additional education resources 

• Infographic - Youth Alcohol Intoxication(Canadian Centre on 

Substance Use and Addiction) 

• Infographic – Youth and Alcohol Consumption (New Brunswick 

Health Council) 

• DWI Working Group (Traffic Injury Research Foundation) 

 

Drug-Impaired Driving 

1. Traffic Injury Research Foundation 

According to the Foundation’s Road safety monitor 2020: Trends in marijuana use among Canadian 

drivers: 

• Marijuana use has been steadily increasing since 2004. 

• There was an increase in the percentage of Canadians reporting driving within two hours of using 

marijuana and alcohol since 2016. 

Trends un the percentage of Canadians using marijuana in the last 12 months, 2004-2020 

 

 

https://madd.ca/pages/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/Impaired-Driving-Suspensions-and-Charges-Per-Year-Per-100000-and-Per-Day-2010-to-2019_MADD-Canada-Sept-2021_FINAL_RFS.pdf
https://madd.ca/pages/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/Impaired-Driving-Suspensions-and-Charges-Per-Year-Per-100000-and-Per-Day-2010-to-2019_MADD-Canada-Sept-2021_FINAL_RFS.pdf
https://www.ccsa.ca/youth-alcohol-intoxication-infographic
https://nbhc.ca/all-publications/infographic-youth-and-alcohol-consumption
https://nbhc.ca/all-publications/infographic-youth-and-alcohol-consumption
https://tirf.ca/projects/road-safety-monitor-drugged-driving/
https://tirf.ca/projects/road-safety-monitor-drugged-driving/


 

Operation Impact 2023 National Facts & Stats  

P
ag

e8
 

Trends in the percentage of drugged drivers in Canada 2002 - 2020 

 

2. Canadian Council of Motor Transport Administrators (CCMTA) 

According to their Compilation of Jurisdictional Roadside Surveys Conducted Prior to Cannabis 

Legalization report in 2019: 

• 10.2% of drivers tested positive for drugs.  

• 7.6% of drivers tested positive for cannabis (THC). 

• Drug use was most prevalent among drivers aged 20 to 24 (14.0%) and decreased with increasing age. 

• Cannabis use did not differ across survey nights. 

 

Drivers Positive for Drugs/THC According to Age Group 

 

3. Transport Canada 

According to their Road Safety in Canada 2020 Report: 

• 5.1% of the fatalities in 2011 involved a driver for which being under the influence of drugs was a 

contributing factor. 

  

https://www.ccmta.ca/web/default/files/PDF/A_Compliation_of_Jurisdictional_Roadside_Surverys_Conducted_Prior_to_Cannabis_Legalization_-_September_2019.pdf
https://www.ccmta.ca/web/default/files/PDF/A_Compliation_of_Jurisdictional_Roadside_Surverys_Conducted_Prior_to_Cannabis_Legalization_-_September_2019.pdf
https://tc.canada.ca/sites/default/files/2023-01/Road_Safety_in_Canada_2020_EN.pdf


 

Operation Impact 2023 National Facts & Stats  

P
ag

e9
 

Percentage of fatalities involving a driver being under the influence of drugs  
as a contributing factor, 2011-2020 

                

Percentage of fatally injured drivers for which being under the influence of drugs  
is a contributing factor by age group, 2011 - 2020 

4. MADD Canada (Mothers Against Drunk Driving) Organization 

According to the MADD Provincial Short-Term Alcohol and Drug-

Related Suspensions & Federal Impaired Driving Charges report in 

2021: 

• Breakdowns are also available per province. 
 

Available education resources 

• Infographic: Don’t Drive High (2018) (Public Safety Canada) 

• Infographic: Drug-impaired driving is illegal (Public Safety 
Canada) 

• Guide: Talking Pot with Youth (Canadian Centre on Substance 
Use and Addiction) 

• The Cannabis Talk Kit (Drug Free Kids Canada) 

 

https://madd.ca/pages/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/Impaired-Driving-Suspensions-and-Charges-Per-Year-Per-100000-and-Per-Day-2010-to-2019_MADD-Canada-Sept-2021_FINAL_RFS.pdf
https://madd.ca/pages/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/Impaired-Driving-Suspensions-and-Charges-Per-Year-Per-100000-and-Per-Day-2010-to-2019_MADD-Canada-Sept-2021_FINAL_RFS.pdf
https://www.canada.ca/en/services/policing/police/community-safety-policing/impaired-driving/drug-impaired-driving/infographic-01.html
https://www.canada.ca/en/campaign/don-t-drive-high/did-driving-impaired-illegal-infographic.html
https://www.ccsa.ca/talking-pot-youth-cannabis-communication-guide-youth-allies
https://www.drugfreekidscanada.org/order-cannabis-talk-kit/


 

Operation Impact 2023 National Facts & Stats  

P
ag

e1
0

 

Fatigue-impaired Driving 

• In 2018, it is estimated that about 20% of fatal collisions involve driver fatigue. (CCMTA, 2010) 
International Transport Forum Road Safety Data for Canada 

• 20% of fatal collisions involve driver fatigue (International Transport Forum Road Safety Data for Canada) 

• 18.5% of respondents admitted that thy had fallen asleep or nodded off while driving in the past year 

(Marcoux et al. 2012) Fatigue-related Fatal Collisions in Canada 2000-2013 (October 2016) Traffic 

Injury Research Foundation 

• Generally, fatigue-related fatal crashes more commonly occur in the middle of the night (3 a.m. to 5:59 

a.m.) and afternoon (3 p.m. and 5:59 p.m.) Fatigue-related Fatal Collisions in Canada 2000-2013 

(October 2016) Traffic Injury Research Foundation 

• Drowsy driving compares to impaired driving. Traffic Injury Research Foundation 

• The number of fatalities in which the fatally injured driver was fatigued rose from 65 in 2000 to a high 

of 88 in 2002. Traffic Injury Research Foundation 

  

Number of fatigue-related fatalities by category in Canada, 2000-2018 

 

Available education resources 

• Drop it and Drive (Traffic Injury Research Foundation) 

• Fatigue and Drowsiness resources (Brain on Board) 

• Infographic – Brain on Board  (Brain on Board) 

https://www.itf-oecd.org/sites/default/files/canada-road-safety.pdf
https://www.itf-oecd.org/sites/default/files/canada-road-safety.pdf
http://tirf.ca/wp-content/uploads/2018/09/Fatigue-Related-Fatal-Collisions-2000-2013-14.pdf
http://tirf.ca/wp-content/uploads/2018/09/Fatigue-Related-Fatal-Collisions-2000-2013-14.pdf
https://tirf.ca/blog/drowsiness-driving-standard-time/
https://tirf.ca/download-page/?dlm-dp-dl=8447
https://tirf.ca/diad/?_gl=1*pwfzug*_ga*MzA0NjExMjI4LjE2ODMyMjEzMTc.*_ga_PR07TSV31W*MTY4MzMwNDEwNy4zLjEuMTY4MzMwNDIyMy4wLjAuMA..
https://brainonboard.ca/human-factors/fatigue-and-drowsiness/?_gl=1*2c6tc2*_ga*MzA0NjExMjI4LjE2ODMyMjEzMTc.*_ga_PR07TSV31W*MTY4MzMwNDEwNy4zLjEuMTY4MzMwNDc3Ni4wLjAuMA..
https://brainonboard.ca/wp-content/uploads/dlm_uploads/2021/03/FINAL_BoB_Infographic_ENGLISH.pdf


 

Operation Impact 2023 National Facts & Stats  

P
ag

e1
1

 

Aggressive Driving 

 
Percentage of fatalities in speeding-related collisions from 2011-2020 

 

• In 2018, approximately 23% of fatal crashes involved speeding. International Transport Forum Road 
Safety Data 

• Data suggests that the prevalence of speeding has not noticeably changed from 2011 to 2020 
(Transport Canada 2020 Road Safety in Canada Report) 

❖ Additional data: approximately 83% of the speeding drivers involved in fatal collisions were 
male;  

❖ 70% of the speeding-related fatalities happened on rural roads;  

❖ 93% of the drivers killed in speeding-related collisions were the ones that were speeding 

 

Available education resources 

• Speed and Risk infographic (Traffic Injury Research Foundation) 

 

Distracted Driving 

1. Canadian Automobile Association  

According to their distracted driving statistics: 

• Checking a text for 5 seconds means that at 90 km/h, you’ve travelled the length of a football field 
blindfolded. 

• Mobile phone use while driving leads to 1.6 million crashes annually (National Safety Council, 
2019) 

• In 2018, distracted driving contributed to an estimated 20% of fatal collisions and 21% of serious 
injury collisions. (International Transport Road Safety data 2019) 

 

https://www.itf-oecd.org/sites/default/files/canada-road-safety.pdf
https://www.itf-oecd.org/sites/default/files/canada-road-safety.pdf
https://tc.canada.ca/sites/default/files/2023-01/Road_Safety_in_Canada_2020_EN.pdf
https://tirf.ca/infographic-sources/
https://www.caa.ca/driving-safely/distracted-driving/statistics/


 

Operation Impact 2023 National Facts & Stats  

P
ag

e1
2

 

 

2. Traffic Injury Research Foundation 

Their Distracted Driving Attitudes and Practices 2004-2021 report shows concern related to distracted 
driving rose dramatically peaking in 2017 at 80.5% 

 

Percentage of respondents concerned about distracted driving, 2004 - 2021 

 

• A significant 173% increase in the percentage of respondents who reported they often texted on 
their phone while driving occurred between 2010 and 2021. 

• Distracted driving fatalities have surpassed those caused by impaired driving in some parts of 
Canada (2019 report) 

 

https://trid.trb.org/view/1986902


 

Operation Impact 2023 National Facts & Stats  

P
ag

e1
3

 

3. Transport Canada Road Safety Report 2020 

According to the 2020 Transport Canada Road Safety in Canada Report 

• Police found that 21% of fatalities happened in collisions that involved a driver who was distracted 
or inattentive. 

• Roughly 2% of all fatal and injury collisions involve mobile device use as a contributing factor. 

 

Percentage of fatalities involving a driver for which  
being distracted or inattentive is a contributing factor, 2011 to 2020 

 
Available education resources 

• TELUS Wise against distracted driving infographic (TELUS) 

• Safe Mobility infographic series (Parachute) 

• Distracted driving factsheet (click to start download manually) (Traffic Injury Research Foundation) 

• Infographic and data on distracted driving (2019) (Insurance Canada) 

 

Seatbelts and Child Restraints 

1. Transport Canada Road Safety  

According to the Road Safety in Canada 2011 Report: 

• Seat belts worn correctly can reduce the chances of death in a collision by 47% and the chances of 
serious injury by 52%.1 

• Proper use of child restraints can reduce the likelihood of death by 71% and injury by 67%.2 

• 30% of fatally injured drivers and 26% of fatally injured passengers were not wearing their belts at 
the time of the collision.3 

 
1 Stewart et al., 1997 
2 Isaksson-Hellman et al., 1997 
3 Motor Vehicle Traffic Collision statistics, 2016, Transport Canada 

https://tc.canada.ca/sites/default/files/2023-01/Road_Safety_in_Canada_2020_EN.pdf
https://assets.ctfassets.net/1izjqx4qtt8c/hmMKKMjyDMQDzBJZ2Ir1w/b0d9a867f5bf59f1cfe8991583a3e032/18_01640-EN_Web.pdf
https://parachute.ca/en/professional-resource/vision-zero-collection/infographics/#safemobility
https://tirf.ca/download-page/?dlm-dp-dl=8810
https://www.insurance-canada.ca/2019/09/25/desjardins-survey-distracted-driving-socially-unacceptable/
https://tc.canada.ca/sites/default/files/migrated/tp15145e.pdf
https://tc.canada.ca/en/road-transportation/statistics-data/canadian-motor-vehicle-traffic-collision-statistics-2016


 

Operation Impact 2023 National Facts & Stats  

P
ag

e1
4

 

 
2. Additional Information 

• Belt use nationally has increased from 92.7% to 97.2 % since 2006. Most jurisdictions have seen 

significant increases in belt use over the years (Canadian Council of Motor Transport 

Administrators) 

• Seat belt use in Canada over the last few years was approximately 95%. However, more than 30% 
of occupants killed in 2018 were unbelted at the time of the crash (International Transport Forum 
Road Safety Data) 

 

 



 

P a g e  1 | 15 

 

 

CANADA ROAD SAFETY WEEK – NATIONAL FACTS AND STATS  

May 16-24, 2023 
 

Road Safety in Canada 

1. International Transport Forum Annual Road Safety Report 

According to the International Transport Forum Road Safety Annual Report 2022 AND the 
International Transport Forum Road Safety Annual Report 2022 for Canada 

• Internationally, the total number of road deaths recorded in the first half of 2022 was still 
lower than the totals recorded in the years before the Covid-19 pandemic. 

• Canada reported 1.768 road fatalities in 2021, up 1.3% from 2020 but a 4.5% decrease from 
the 2017-2019 average.  

• COVID-19 pandemic: in 2021 traffic volumes increased compared to 2020 but were still not 
at pre-pandemic levels of 2019. 
 

• Road Deaths: 

a.  Road deaths 2010-2021 compared to the linear trend.  

 

 
 

https://www.itf-oecd.org/road-safety-annual-report-2022
https://www.itf-oecd.org/sites/default/files/canada-road-safety.pdf


 

Canada Road Safety Week National Facts & Stats 2023  

Pa
ge

2 

b. Road deaths per 100 000 inhabitants by age group, 2019 

 
 

c. Road deaths by road type, 2019  

 

 
 

2. Canadian Motor Vehicle Traffic Collision Statistics 2021 

• In 2021, the number of motor vehicle fatalities was 1,768; up 1.3% from 2020 (1,746). 
• The number of serious injuries increased to 8,185 in 2021; up 4% from 2020 (7,868). 
• The number of total injuries increased to 108,018 in 2021; up 3.6% from 2020 (104,286). 
• The number of fatalities per 100,000 population increased to 4.7 in 2021 (from 4.6 in 2020). It is 

the second lowest on record. 
• The number of fatalities per billion vehicle kilometres travelled increased to 4.8 in 2021 (from 4.7 

in 2020). 
• 2021 saw a decrease in the percentage of occupants that were killed or seriously injured who were 

not wearing seatbelts.  
• There are 8 categories of contributing factors in fatal collisions: 

 

 

https://tc.canada.ca/en/road-transportation/statistics-data/canadian-motor-vehicle-traffic-collision-statistics-2021


 

Canada Road Safety Week National Facts & Stats 2023  

Pa
ge

3 

3. Canada’s Road Safety Strategy 2025 
Canada is one of the first countries in the world to adopt a national road safety strategy. 

According to the Canada’s Road Safety Strategy 2025 – Towards Zero: The Safest Roads in the 
World published in January 2016: 

 
• This is Canada’s fourth (4th) national road safety strategy. 

a. 1996: Road Safety Vision 2001 – The progress made during RSV 2001 can be measured by 
the 10% decrease in fatalities and 16% decline in serious injuries despite steady increases in 
the road user population. 

b. 2001: Road Safety Vision 2010 – The national target called for a 30% decrease in the average 
number of road users killed and seriously injured during the 2008-2010 period compared to 
1996-2001 baseline figures. Although the 30% reduction in fatalities and serious injuries was 
not achieved by 2010, it was achieved soon after in 2011.  

c. 2011: Road Safety Strategy 2015 – Road safety was approached in a different way 
introducing the Safe System Approach as a holistic way to tackle road user, vehicle and road 
infrastructure issues and moved away from having established numerical targets. Having said 
that, in 2013, the number of fatalities and serious injuries on Canada’s roads both decreased by 
21% when compared to the 2006-2010 baseline period.  

d. 2016: Road Safety Strategy 2025 – This strategy is similar to its predecessors. It retains a 
number of principles key to the strategy’s success that are aligned with international best 
practices in road safety. These principles include adopting the Safe System Approach, having a 
10-year strategy and providing an inventory of proven and promising best practices to address 
key risk groups and contributing factors.  

4. Transport Canada Road Safety Report 2020 
According to the 2020 Transport Canada Road Safety in Canada Report 

• Between 2011 and 2020, road safety has improved in terms of overall rates of fatalities and serious 
injuries.  

• In 2020, the leading contributing factors for fatalities were speeding (25%) and distracted driving 
(21%). While drinking and driving has decreased, the use of drugs associated with driving has 
increased, particularly cannabis. 

• In 2020, 67% of road user fatalities were occupants of motor vehicles o 49% were drivers and 18% 
were passengers. 

• Vulnerable road users made up 30% of fatalities o Pedestrians were the largest class of vulnerable 
road users at 17% o Followed by motorcyclists at 11% and cyclists at 2% 

• The social cost of motor vehicle collisions in Canada in 2020 is estimated at $36 Billion 
• Fatalities in collisions involving young drivers, 9% were pedestrians 

 

 

http://roadsafetystrategy.ca/files/RSS-2025-Report-January-2016-with%20cover.pdf
http://roadsafetystrategy.ca/files/RSS-2025-Report-January-2016-with%20cover.pdf
https://tc.canada.ca/sites/default/files/2023-01/Road_Safety_in_Canada_2020_EN.pdf


 

Canada Road Safety Week National Facts & Stats 2023  

Pa
ge

4 

Social Costs of Collisions, 2020 

 
 

 

Fatali�es in collisions involving young drivers by road user type, 2020 

  

40% of those fatally injured were the young 
drivers themselves • 21% were passengers 
of young drivers • 26% were occupants of 
other vehicles involved in the collision • 
9% were pedestrians • 2% were bicyclists 

 

 

 

5. Traffic Injury Research Foundation (TIRF) 
According to the Traffic Injury Research Foundation 

• The economic and social consequence of road crashes in Canada is estimated to be $25 
billion per year, including direct and indirect costs, as well as pain and suffering.  

 

 

 

http://tirf.ca/services/behaviours/


 

Canada Road Safety Week National Facts & Stats 2023  

Pa
ge

5 

Alcohol-Impaired Driving 

1. Traffic Injury Research Foundation (TIRF) 

Alcohol impaired driving  accounted for roughly 1 in 4 road deaths in Canada in 2020.  

 
• 2015 to 2022, the percentage of Canadians that reported driving when they believed 

themselves to be over the legal limit consistently increased, especially in more recent years. 

• In 2019, 69% of respondents agreed drivers should be required to submit to test of physical 
coordination if suspected of being under the influence of alcohol or drugs. 

• In 2019, 56% of respondents agreed the police should be allowed to do random breath tests 
to detect drinking drivers. 

 

2. Canadian Council of Motor Transport Administrators (CCMTA) 

            According to the  Alcohol and Drug Crash Problem in Canada 2016  

• The percentage of alcohol-related fatalities decreased from 36.1% in 1996 to 30.4% in 2005, rose to 
33.9% in 2010, decreased to a low of 26.7% in 2014, and rose to 27.9% in 2016 

• This report further breaks down statistics by provinces and territories.  

A Compilation of Jurisdictional Roadside Surveys Conducted Prior to Cannabis Legalization report 
of 2019  cited that: 

• 4.4 % of drivers tested positive for alcohol: 0.8% had a blood alcohol concentration (BAC) under 50 
mg/dL; 0.7% had a BAC of over 80 mg/dL. 

• Alcohol use was most common on Friday and Saturday nights.  

 

3. Transport Canada Road Safety Report 2020 
According to the 2020 Transport Canada Road Safety in Canada Report 

• The percentage of fatalities involving a driver being under the influence of alcohol as a 
contributing factor, has decreased from 26% in 2011 to 18% in 2020, a drop of 
approximately 29%. 

 

https://tirf.ca/road-safety/alcohol-impaired-driving/
https://www.ccmta.ca/web/default/files/PDF/CCMTA.2016%20Alcohol%20and%20Drug%20Crash%20Problem%20Report.EN.MAR2021.pdf
https://www.ccmta.ca/web/default/files/PDF/A_Compliation_of_Jurisdictional_Roadside_Surverys_Conducted_Prior_to_Cannabis_Legalization_-_September_2019.pdf
https://www.ccmta.ca/web/default/files/PDF/A_Compliation_of_Jurisdictional_Roadside_Surverys_Conducted_Prior_to_Cannabis_Legalization_-_September_2019.pdf
https://tc.canada.ca/sites/default/files/2023-01/Road_Safety_in_Canada_2020_EN.pdf


 

Canada Road Safety Week National Facts & Stats 2023  

Pa
ge

6 

Percentage of drivers under the influence of alcohol, 2011-2020 

 
• Fatally injured male drivers were more likely to have been drinking (35%) and have blood 

alcohol concentration over 80 mg% (27%) compared to females (22% and 19% 
respectively). 
 

• Drivers aged 25-34 were most likely to have been drinking (5.1%). 
 

Percentage of drivers under the influence of alcohol by age group 

 



 

Canada Road Safety Week National Facts & Stats 2023  

Pa
ge

7 

4. MADD Canada (Mothers Against Drunk Driving) Organization 

According to the MADD Provincial Short-Term Alcohol and Drug-
Related Suspensions & Federal Impaired Driving Charges report in 
2021 

• There is an increase in alcohol related criminal charges that 
occurred in Canada in 2019 in comparison to 2017 and 2018. This is 
the first increase in criminal charges for alcohol-related impaired 
driving that Canada has seen since 2011. 
• Breakdowns are also available per province. 

 

 

 

 

 

Additional education resources 

Youth Alcohol Intoxication infographic 
New Brunswick Health Council Infographic 
DWI working group 

Drug-Impaired Driving 

1. Traffic Injury Research Foundation (TIRF) 
According to the Foundation’s ROAD SAFETY MONITOR 2020: TRENDS IN MARIJUANA USE 
AMONG CANADIAN DRIVERS 

• Marijuana use has been steadily increasing since 2004 
•  There was an increase in the percentage of Canadians reporting driving within two hours of 

using marijuana and alcohol since 2016. 
 

                 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://madd.ca/pages/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/Impaired-Driving-Suspensions-and-Charges-Per-Year-Per-100000-and-Per-Day-2010-to-2019_MADD-Canada-Sept-2021_FINAL_RFS.pdf
https://madd.ca/pages/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/Impaired-Driving-Suspensions-and-Charges-Per-Year-Per-100000-and-Per-Day-2010-to-2019_MADD-Canada-Sept-2021_FINAL_RFS.pdf
https://www.ccsa.ca/youth-alcohol-intoxication-infographic
https://nbhc.ca/all-publications/infographic-youth-and-alcohol-consumption
https://nbhc.ca/all-publications/infographic-youth-and-alcohol-consumption


 

Canada Road Safety Week National Facts & Stats 2023  

Pa
ge

8 

  Trends un the percentage of Canadians using marijuana in the last 12 months, 2004-2020 

 
 

Trends in the percentage of drugged drivers in Canada 2002 - 2020 

 
 

2. Canadian Council of Motor Transport Administrators (CCMTA) 

A Compilation of Jurisdictional Roadside Surveys Conducted Prior to Cannabis Legalization report 
of 2019  cited that: 
• 10.2% of drivers tested positive for drugs;  
• 7.6% of drivers tested positive for cannabis (THC); 
• Drug use was most prevalent among drivers aged 20 to 24 (14.0%) and decreased with 

increasing age; 
• Cannabis use did not differ across survey nights 

 

 

 

https://www.ccmta.ca/web/default/files/PDF/A_Compliation_of_Jurisdictional_Roadside_Surverys_Conducted_Prior_to_Cannabis_Legalization_-_September_2019.pdf
https://www.ccmta.ca/web/default/files/PDF/A_Compliation_of_Jurisdictional_Roadside_Surverys_Conducted_Prior_to_Cannabis_Legalization_-_September_2019.pdf


 

Canada Road Safety Week National Facts & Stats 2023  

Pa
ge

9 

Drivers Positive for Drugs/THC According to Age Group 

 
3. Transport Canada Road Safety Report 2020 

According to the 2020 Transport Canada Road Safety in Canada Report 
• 5.1% of the fatalities in 2011 involved a driver for which being under the influence of drugs was 

a contributing factor. 

Percentage of fatalities involving a driver being under the influence of drugs  
as a contributing factor, 2011-2020 

                
 

Percentage of fatally injured drivers for which being under the influence of drugs  
is a contributing factor by age group, 2011 - 2020 

 

https://tc.canada.ca/sites/default/files/2023-01/Road_Safety_in_Canada_2020_EN.pdf


 

Canada Road Safety Week National Facts & Stats 2023  

Pa
ge

10
 

4. MADD Canada (Mothers Against Drunk Driving) Organization 

According to the MADD Provincial Short-Term Alcohol 
and Drug-Related Suspensions & Federal Impaired 
Driving Charges report in 2021 

• Breakdowns are also available per province. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Available education resources 

• The facts about drug-impaired driving in Canada (2018) 
• The Cannabis Talk Kit 
• Don’t Drive High infographic 
• Driving Impaired is illegal infographic 
 

Fatigue-impaired Driving 

• In 2018, it is estimated that about 20% of fatal collisions involve driver fatigue. (CCMTA, 2010) 
International Transport Forum Road Safety Annual Report 2022 for Canada 

• 20% of fatal collisions involve driver fatigue (2011 Transport Canada Road Safety in Canada 
Report ) 

• 18.5% of respondents admitted that thy had fallen asleep or nodded off while driving in the 
past year (Marcoux et al. 2012) Traffic Injury Research Foundation (October 2016) 

• Generally, fatigue-related fatal crashes more commonly occur in the middle of the night (3 a.m. 
to 5:59 a.m.) and afternoon (3 p.m. and 5:59 p.m.) Traffic Injury Research Foundation (October 
2016) 

• Drowsy driving compares to impaired driving Traffic Injury Research Foundation 

https://madd.ca/pages/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/Impaired-Driving-Suspensions-and-Charges-Per-Year-Per-100000-and-Per-Day-2010-to-2019_MADD-Canada-Sept-2021_FINAL_RFS.pdf
https://www.canada.ca/en/services/policing/police/community-safety-policing/impaired-driving/drug-impaired-driving/infographic-01.html
https://www.drugfreekidscanada.org/order-cannabis-talk-kit/
https://www.canada.ca/en/services/policing/police/community-safety-policing/impaired-driving/drug-impaired-driving/infographic-01.html
https://www.canada.ca/en/campaign/don-t-drive-high/did-driving-impaired-illegal-infographic.html
https://www.itf-oecd.org/sites/default/files/canada-road-safety.pdf
https://www.tc.gc.ca/eng/motorvehiclesafety/tp-tp15145-1201.htm#s37
https://www.tc.gc.ca/eng/motorvehiclesafety/tp-tp15145-1201.htm#s37
http://tirf.ca/wp-content/uploads/2018/09/Fatigue-Related-Fatal-Collisions-2000-2013-14.pdf
http://tirf.ca/wp-content/uploads/2018/09/Fatigue-Related-Fatal-Collisions-2000-2013-14.pdf
https://tirf.ca/blog/drowsiness-driving-standard-time/


 

Canada Road Safety Week National Facts & Stats 2023  

Pa
ge

11
 

• The number of fatalities in which the fatally injured driver was fatigued rose from 65 in 2000 to 
a high of 88 in 2002  

 

  
 
 

Number of fatigue-related fatalities by category in Canada, 2000-2018 
 

 

Available education resources 

Drop it and Drive  
Brain on Board 
Infographic  
 
 

https://tirf.ca/download-page/?dlm-dp-dl=8447
https://tirf.ca/diad/?_gl=1*pwfzug*_ga*MzA0NjExMjI4LjE2ODMyMjEzMTc.*_ga_PR07TSV31W*MTY4MzMwNDEwNy4zLjEuMTY4MzMwNDIyMy4wLjAuMA..
https://brainonboard.ca/human-factors/fatigue-and-drowsiness/?_gl=1*2c6tc2*_ga*MzA0NjExMjI4LjE2ODMyMjEzMTc.*_ga_PR07TSV31W*MTY4MzMwNDEwNy4zLjEuMTY4MzMwNDc3Ni4wLjAuMA..
https://brainonboard.ca/wp-content/uploads/dlm_uploads/2021/03/FINAL_BoB_Infographic_ENGLISH.pdf


 

Canada Road Safety Week National Facts & Stats 2023  

Pa
ge

12
 

Aggressive Driving 

 

Percentage of fatalities in speeding-related collisions from 2011-2020 

 
• In 2018, approximately 23% of fatal crashes involved speeding. International Transport 

Forum Road Safety Data 

• Data suggests that the prevalence of speeding has not noticeably changed from 2011 to 
2020 (Transport Canada 2020 Road Safety in Canada Report) 

 Additional data: approximately 83% of the speeding drivers involved in fatal 
collisions were male;  

 70% of the speeding-related fatalities happened on rural roads;  

 93% of the drivers killed in speeding-related collisions were the ones that were 
speeding 

 

Available education resources 

Speed and Risk infographic 

Distracted Driving 

1. Canadian Automobile Association  

According to the Canadian Automobile Association (CAA) distracted driving statistics 
• Checking a text for 5 seconds means that at 90 km/h, you’ve travelled the length of a 

football field blindfolded. 

• Mobile phone use while driving leads to 1.6 million crashes annually (National Safety 
Council, 2019) 

• In 2018, distracted driving contributed to an estimated 20% of fatal collisions and 21% of 
serious injury collisions. (International Transport Road Safety data 2019) 

 

https://www.itf-oecd.org/sites/default/files/canada-road-safety.pdf
https://www.itf-oecd.org/sites/default/files/canada-road-safety.pdf
https://tc.canada.ca/sites/default/files/2023-01/Road_Safety_in_Canada_2020_EN.pdf
https://tirf.ca/infographic-sources/
https://www.caa.ca/distracted-driving/statistics/
https://www.caa.ca/driving-safely/distracted-driving/statistics/


 

Canada Road Safety Week National Facts & Stats 2023  

Pa
ge

13
 

 

 
 

2. Traffic Injury Research Foundation 
• Distracted Driving Attitudes and Practices 2004-2021 report shows concern related to 

distracted driving rose dramatically peaking in 2017 at 80.5% 

 

Percentage of respondents concerned about distracted driving, 2004 - 2021 

 

https://tirf.ca/road-safety/distracted-driving/


 

Canada Road Safety Week National Facts & Stats 2023  

Pa
ge

14
 

• A significant 173% increase in the percentage of respondents who reported they often 
texted on their phone while driving occurred between 2010 and 2021. 

• Distracted driving fatalities have surpassed those caused by impaired driving in some parts 
of Canada (2019 report) 

 

3. Transport Canada Road Safety Report 2020 
According to the 2020 Transport Canada Road Safety in Canada Report 

• Police found that 21% of fatalities happened in collisions that involved a driver who was distracted 
or inattentive. 

• Roughly 2% of all fatal and injury collisions involve mobile device use as a contributing factor. 

 

 
Percentage of fatalities involving a driver for which being distracted or inattentive is a 

contributing factor, 2011 to 2020 

 
 

Available education resources 

TELUS Wise against distracted driving infographic 

Are you thinking about equity? 

Distracted driving factsheet (click to start download manually) 

Sharing the road with large trucks infographic 

Insurance Canada infographic 

 

 

 

 

https://tc.canada.ca/sites/default/files/2023-01/Road_Safety_in_Canada_2020_EN.pdf
https://assets.ctfassets.net/1izjqx4qtt8c/hmMKKMjyDMQDzBJZ2Ir1w/b0d9a867f5bf59f1cfe8991583a3e032/18_01640-EN_Web.pdf
https://parachute.ca/en/professional-resource/vision-zero-collection/infographics/#safemobility
https://tirf.ca/download-page/?dlm-dp-dl=8810
https://tirf.ca/download-page/?dlm-dp-dl=8329
https://www.insurance-canada.ca/2019/09/25/desjardins-survey-distracted-driving-socially-unacceptable/


 

Canada Road Safety Week National Facts & Stats 2023  

Pa
ge

15
 

Seatbelts and Child Restraints 

1. Transport Canada Road Safety  

According to the 2011 Transport Canada Road Safety in Canada Report: 

• Seat belts worn correctly can reduce the chances of death in a collision by 47% and the 
chances of serious injury by 52%.1 

• Proper use of child restraints can reduce the likelihood of death by 71% and injury by 
67%.2 

• 30% of fatally injured drivers and 26% of fatally injured passengers were not wearing their 
belts at the time of the collision.3 
 

2. Additional Information 

• Belt use nationally has increased from 92.7% to 97.2 % since 2006. Most jurisdictions have 
seen significant increases in belt use over the years (Canadian Council of Motor Transport 
Administrators) 

• Seat belt use in Canada over the last few years was approximately 95%. However, more 
than 30% of occupants killed in 2018 were unbelted at the time of the crash (International 
Transport Forum Road Safety Data) 

 

 

                                            https://www.cdc.gov/vitalsigns/motor-vehicle-safety/infographic.html 

 
1 Stewart et al., 1997 
2 Isaksson-Hellman et al., 1997 
3 Motor Vehicle Traffic Collision statistics, 2016, Transport Canada 

https://www.tc.gc.ca/eng/motorvehiclesafety/tp-tp15145-1201.htm#s31
https://www.cdc.gov/vitalsigns/motor-vehicle-safety/infographic.html
https://www.tc.gc.ca/eng/motorvehiclesafety/canadian-motor-vehicle-traffic-collision-statistics-2016.html


5 YEAR CAPITAL PLANS
5 Year Equipment Plan

5 Year Road Plan

5 Year Bridge Plan



Equipment Approximate Costing Comments

Plow Truck $450,000 Would replace a plow truck

Backhoe $300,000 Would replace current backhoe

Plow Truck $450,000 Would replace a plow truck

Pick-up Truck $110,000 Would replace Truck 1

Grader $800,000 Would replace a Grader

5 Year Total $2,110,000

2029

2028

5 YEAR CAPTIAL PLAN - EQUIPMENT

2025

2026

2027

5 Year Capital Equipment Plan



Road Road Section

Approximate 

Distance

Approximate 

Costing

Annual 

Total

260 Sideroad 2nd Line SW - Outskirts of Riverview 3.65km $750,000

4th Line OS County Rd 17 S to Lot 9 & 10 750m $125,000

Hunter Parkway 5 Sideroad to County Rd 124 300m $70,000

Mill Lane Main Street to Deadend 650m $250,000

5 Sideroad 3rd Line OS to County Rd 124 1.3km $325,000

3rd Line OS County Rd 17 to 15 Sideroad 2km $350,000

3rd Line OS 5 Sideroad to County Rd 17 2km $350,000

2nd Line SW 300 Sideroad to County Rd 17 2km $350,000

2nd Line SW County Rd 17 to 270 Sideroad 4km $750,000

2nd Line SW 270 Sideroad to 250 Sideroad 4km $750,000

5 Sideroad 3rd Line OS to County Rd 124 1.3km (2nd Lift) $150,000

3rd Line OS 15 Sideroad 1km North 1km $200,000

7th Line SW 280 Sideroad to 270 Sideroad 2km $350,000

3rd Line OS 20 Sideroad to County Rd 21 3km $550,000

20 Sideroad County Rd 124 to 3rd Line OS 1.25km $325,000

5 Year Total $5,645,000

$1,425,000

5 YEAR CAPTIAL PLAN - ROADS

2025

2028

2026

$1,100,000

2027

2029

$1,195,000

$1,025,000

$900,000

5 Year Capital Roads Plan



Structure 

No./Name Road Name Recommended Work

Estimated 

Cost 

Annual 

Costing

2033 7th Line SW Engineering – Design (Embankment Stabilization) $12,500

6 4th Line SW Engineering – Design (Waterproof & Pave) $10,000

2007 15 Sideroad Engineering – Design (Waterproof & Pave) $10,000

2033 7th Line SW Construction – Rehabilitation (Embankment Stabilization) $60,000

6 4th Line SW Construction – Waterproof and Pave $50,000

2007 15 Sideroad Construction - Waterproof and Pave $40,000

16 250 Sideroad Construction – Rock Protection along Abutment Walls $15,000

7 7th Line SW Engineering – Design (Rehabilitation) $35,000

18 2nd Line NE Engineering – Design (Rehabilitation) $25,000

7 7th Line SW Construction - Rehabilitation $370,000

18 2nd Line NE Construction – Rehabilitation (keeping existing barrier) $230,000

14 4th Line SW Engineering – Design (Scoped Rehabilitation) $25,000

9 8th Line SW Engineering – Design (Scoped Rehabilitation) $25,000

14 4th Line SW Construction – Scoped Rehabilitation $200,000

9 8th Line SW Construction – Scoped Rehabilitation $250,000

5 Year Total $1,357,500

5 YEAR CAPTIAL PLAN - BRIDGES

2025

$450,000

2029

$197,500

$60,000

$600,000

$50,000

2026

2027

2028

5 Year Capital Bridge Plan



# Equipment Model Year

#1 Pick-up Truck Ford F150 2016

#2 Plow Truck Western Star 2004

#3 Water Truck Western Star 2002

#4 Plow Truck Volvo 2007

#5 Plow Truck Volvo 2010

#6 Plow Truck International 2014

#7 Pick-up Truck GMC Sierra 2011

#8 Plow Truck Western Star 2022

#9 Dually Truck Ford 2023

GR #2 Grader John Deere 2011

GR #1 Grader CAT 2005

GR #3 Grader John Deere 2015

Loader CAT 1986

Backhoe JCB 1999

CURRENT EQUIPMENT IN PUBLIC WORKS


	March 4, 2024 Roads Agenda
	February 5, 2024 Roads Minutes
	GB 8.2 - main page
	GB 8.2 - poster
	GB 8.2 - 2023 Operation Impact Stats
	GB 8.2 - 2023 Road Safety Week Stats
	CANADA ROAD SAFETY WEEK – NATIONAL FACTS AND STATS
	May 16-24, 2023
	Road Safety in Canada
	Alcohol-Impaired Driving
	Drug-Impaired Driving
	Fatigue-impaired Driving
	Aggressive Driving
	Distracted Driving
	Seatbelts and Child Restraints


	5 year capital assets
	PW Current Equipment

